

Stanford



Brendan M Walsh

Director of International Affairs, Provost's Office

Bio

BIO

I have been engaged in international education since 1997, and currently focus on the impact that globalization and global awareness has on international higher education.

Specialties: Global Education Development, Strategic Planning, International Affairs, International Agreements, Assessment and Evaluation, Project Management, Knowledge & Change Management, Web Strategy and Service Oriented Web Development

CURRENT ROLE AT STANFORD

As the Director, Brendan is focused on international issues of long-term, strategic importance to the University. His goal is to help the university develop strategy and services that make it easier for faculty and students to carry out dynamic international research. In response to the impact globalization is having on higher education, Brendan works with schools and departments to develop creative ways to promote interdisciplinary research that addresses global issues. Brendan has been engaged in international education since 1997, and has a Ph.D. in International Development Education.

Contact Brendan for:

- International emergency response and planning
- New research centers and projects outside of the United States

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Ph.D., New York University , International Education- Global Development and Education (2003)
- M.A., New York University , International Education- Public Diplomacy Programs (2000)
- B.A., College of the Holy Cross , History, German (Minor) (1996)

LINKS

- Office of International Affairs: <https://international.stanford.edu>

Professional

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

Global Education Development, Strategic Planning, International Affairs, History Education, National Identity Formation, Curriculum Development, Assessment and Evaluation, Project Management, Knowledge & Change Management

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Senior Program Officer - United States Department of State (10/1/2006 - 7/6/2011)
- Senior Researcher - New York University (9/1/2004 - 8/31/2006)
- Assistant Director - Loyola Marymount University (8/6/2001 - 8/15/2004)